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e July 1 2009

Ms. Elizabeth M. Mu:rphy.

Secretary = :
- U.S. Securities and Excha.nge Comm:ssmn o
_ lOOFStreet,NE . R

B LTI

RE Fﬂe Nurnber S7'09 09 Custody Of Funds or Secuntles -by Investment Adwsers -
* Comments by Otto & Associates, Inc., SEC File # 801-58024, CRD #109493

Dear Ms. Murphy

1 am the owner and Preﬂdent of Otto & Assomaies, Im: a fee—only RIA ﬁrm with under $100 e
- million in assets under management. We have been in business since 1991. [ am writingto
~ express my concerns with some proposed changes to the custody rule whlchI believe ate .
'- Onerous to stall adwsers such as ourselves i
%he rules abom-custody have‘ alWays been mewhat perplex:lng We were told that Wt‘: have
~ custody of otir clients™ assets aeeording to SEC rulés: because we: charge some of.our clients’ -
. accounts for our toanagement fee (Lam also the trusiee for one of my client’s trusts), but: the
. guidelines for reporting this have béen-unclear, ‘We have always used independent quahﬁed
custodians to hold our clients” assets; primarily Charles $chwab: & Company,Inc:,and also
" TEAA-CREF, in large part:because. of the:protections. they:give our clients.: Wa’aiways tell our
clienits how: well protected they are by: Sclmab s (er TIAA»C.RBF 35) pahcms and pmcedlg,reS In
- the case of Schwab for exampie, W : en  monthly :

..--v- IRV AT fcm- 4-.!.. un.:-

' anyone but them at theit’ address 46#’ 50,
the chargmg of management feesuus g, - S S o _
i N adn T ey e
: Both'of our quahfied wstodxans send monthly of qnar;eﬂy (Schwab sends monthly am;i IIAA
- CREF sends quarterly) statements to our clients; Sehwab: gives our clients the option of. wewmg
the statemnents on’ ‘line;in that case, they receive:an email to advise them:that the-staternents are -
_  available.: These staternent copies are available to us through the custodians’; secure, advxsor web
- sites: Schwab is véry diligent about alerting us if’ a-client’s mail or enail is returned, so we feel
- quite tonfident that eur-clients do; in fact, receive their-statements, We.discuss with clxents that
" they:should review their statetents so that they feel: comfortable that what we repdrt to them
*_ - gabout their accounts (through our portfolio management program, PortfolioCenter, via a daﬁy
’ -,:downloaﬁx from Seiwaby is correct:» We are therefore qulte cemfortable with the proposed
-_ch'ange that chents must’ae so adwﬁed in: wntmg PE L T Ry
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: Although some of our cllents prefer to wrltc us & check we deduct our quartcrly fecs dlrcctly -

 from some of our clients” Schwab accounts. We always send our. clients invoices that show how -
we calculated our fee before charging their account, and believe this dlsclosure is. very lmportant
(We do not charge our TIAA-CREF chents accounts for our fces D) : T

_ Wc are concemed with the proposed change requlnng that adwscrs hlre an- mdcpendcnt pubhc '
accountant to conduct a surprise examination solely because we debit fees directly from client
" - accounts. We don’t believe that such a change is necessary; the cost wonld be-a huge burdento - . .

. - - small advisors such as ourselves. We believe Schwab has ‘many -policies.and procedures in placc' FERIEEE
oo e it protect our clients from-any-sort of theft- 5 Thwm&notsend-mﬂneﬁo e e
o ~ anyone other than to the client at their address of record w1thout their written consent. They send .
monthly statements as noted above and “freeze” accounts when the statements are undeliverable -
until the addresses are corrected (again, requiring the customer’s signature). As for fees, Schwab
will not charge accounts for amounts that they deem excessive. As Schwab: does such a good job
of protecting its clients (TTAA-CREF has similar protective policies and procedures), we believe

- that small advisors who use independent custodians such as Schwab or TIAA-CREF should be -
exempt from the surpnse examination reqmrement even if we have custody by virtue of debiting
fees dlrcctly - _

“In summary, we ask that you consider- these recommendatlons _
1. Clarify and separate the custody definition from the fee debit deﬁmtlon S
2. Exempt small advisors who use mdcpendent custodians from the surprise audxt reqmrement
© .as the necessary client protection controls are already in place.
3. Establish client protection: controls for advisers who debit fees from chcnt accounts Ensurc
 the controls are sunple easily examined during an SEC mspectxon, and avo1d unnecessary and
costly annual surpnse exammatlons by a CPA ﬁrm N

o Thank you m advancc for your ccnsxdcratlon ‘_ R
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Sincerely yours,

David W. Otto, CFP®
- President, Owner, and Chief Comphance Ofﬁccr_ ‘
- Otto- & Assoclatcs Inc L




